New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

100C RIO BRAZCS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 14, i960

The 2ritish-American Oil Producing Company
P.0. Box 180
Denver, Colorado
Ee: #4 Scoit
Attn: Mr. Thomas M. Hogan
Dear Mr. Hogan?

We are sending a copy of the approved C-110 showiny chance of opsrator.

Distribution of the three copies received is marked on the back of
our file copy.

Our gas proration section ic being notified to correct their records
in accordance with this form.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A, . Kendrick
Bngineer, Jistrict #3

ECAs ke

cc: Mr. Ralph Trujillo
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.

Attachments



